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~  PAN AMERICAN PETROLEUM CORPORATION

Post Office Box 68
Hobbs, New Mexico

FORM 470 2.57

October 13, 1964
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File: VES-546-400

Subject: Commingling of Production
0. J. Gillully "B" Lease
Weir Blinebry 0il Pool

Mr. A, L, Porter, Jr.
Secretary Director

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to your letter dated June 1, 1964, amending
Administrative Order PC-111 to permit the commingling of Weir

Blinebry production with production from other pools on our 0, J.
Gillully "B" Lease,

This is to inform that production from subject pool will not
be commingled. Please adjust your records accordingly.

Yours very truly,
—_—

V. E. Staley
Area Superintendent

cc: United States Geological Survey - Lease #LC 031736 (b)
P. 0. Box 1838
Hobbs, New Mexico

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico



